© Unknown -

From: Macfadden, Wayne

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2003 2:45 PM
To: REDACTED
Subject: Friday afternoon

Hello LOMIL,

seems like ages since I've e-mailed you....(it probably has been!) Am so happy that you are feeling better, and that things
are working out with REBIMIHave been feeling very badly at not being there to comfort you somehow......but | hope you
know:my heart 'was with you af all times.

- Have: had an exfremefy trying week; 1st, that 3 day course with the "SQL lgadership team"”, as they cail themselves,
which [thought went very well. (but which required me to arise at 5:30A each day- still feel as if I'm sieep deprived). Then
a full schedute of meetings yesterday, from 8:30 straight thru il 4:30, then a million or so e-mails to look at, etc, etc.-
Today started weli (thrashing Martin, which is aiways nice!) but was disconcerted again by the shrimp's forcing Chip on to
this teamn, | probably should refax about it, as | don't believe Chip is the type to attempt to damage me professionally, and
indeed, rarely speaks badly of anyone- in fact, goes out of his way (perhaps too much) net to hurt anyone’s
feelings....nonetheless, pecple will see us as equais on this team, which isn't the worst thing in the world, but seems odd
afterfwas “picked" by the tightwad and the shrimip to be on that silly committee and represent the medical
View..... Allrsght enough whiming about thist!

.'I-'he.-snow i5.quite pretty here, _bui along with snow comes shoveling, etc. which .all but ruins the beauty of it. Am off toa
*neighborhood. party this evening- don't know this couple that well- but a few drinks will be very welcome tonite.

REDACTED your beautiful eyes, (NEaOAISN .this gap between visits seems
enormous.....but our 18t embrace, our first kiss, [RI=DACL =10 . ...

all my love always,

i xoxoxoxxooow

S ..(_P_S:-;my_ new signaturef)

Wayne Macfadden MD
US Medical Director, SEROQUEL™
AstraZerieca LP

302:886-1147
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